

Riverside High School

EDUCATION

The University of Wisconsin-River Falls BA Elementary Education; Minor: American History

The University of Wisconsin-Whitewater MA Emotional Disturbance Certification in learning disability

Lynda Jackson Conyers

President & CEO
The Milwaukee Times
Weekly Newspaper
Printing & Publishing

PROFILE

In addition to printing a weekly newspaper, The Milwaukee Times is the largest black-owned printing, sign and banner shop in the City of Milwaukee. In 2011, Lynda Jackson Conyers received the Governor's Marketplace Business Award, in Madison, for being in business for 30 years. On March 18, 2013 the Central City Business Award was presented to Lynda Jackson Conyers from the Milwaukee Business Journal.

CONTACT

PHONE: 414-263-5088 (office) 414-467-0847 (cell)

WEBSITE: www.milwaukeetimesnews.com

EMAIL: miltimes@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Parkman Junior High School, Milwaukee, WI Educator 1975–1982

Hampton Elementary School, Milwaukee, WI Educator 1982-1984

Washington High School, Milwaukee, WI Educator 1984-1991

The Milwaukee Times Newspaper Printing & Publishing 1936 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive Milwaukee, WI 53212

Chlef of Staff 1991-2008

Publisher 2008-2013

President and CEO 2013-Present

COMMUNITY SERVICE

North Central Service Club, Milwaukee Press Club, Pastors United, Milwaukee North Sunrise Rotary Club, Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc., Soroptimist Organization, Top Ladies of Distinction, The Louvenia Johnson Scholarship Fund, Inc., The Milwaukee Urban League Guild, the NAACP, Franciscan Peacemakers board member